From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Sent: Friday, September 27,2019 7:22 AM
To: 'Ken Shimko'
Subject: Rindt's Service 03-61-183093 Additional off-site property notification

needed-APPROVED!

HI Ken, | spoke with Tim Prosa yesterday and he stated | could place a note in Tracker for the additional
off-site property notification for Rindt’s Service (03-61-183093). This is for a continuing obligations
packet notification for Bruce Olson: Task 5, Activity Code CR 20 for the amount of $229.39. Please
consider this email as the approval for this additional cost and include this email with your

claim. Thanks and please feel free to give me a call with any questions. Carrie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Carrie Stoltz

Hydrogeologist-Remediation and Redevelopment, AWARE Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

107 Sutliff Avenue, Rhinelander, WI 54501

Phone: (715)365-8942

Fax: (715)365-8932

Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov
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